

# City of Nahunta

Post Office Box 156 • Nahunta, Georgia 31553 • Phone: 912-462-5631 Barbara Maefield, Mayor Deloise McFadden, Council Member Bruce Davis, Mayor Pro-Tempore Richard Johns, Council Member Crystal Johns, Council Member

Tom Wirth, City Manager Brent Hyde, City Attorney

## Meeting Agenda To be held on **September 6, 2022**, at 7:00 PM

CITY HALL COURTROOM

9911 MAIN STREET NORTH

NAHUNTA, GA 31553

#### **Type of Meeting: Regular Meeting**

- Call to Order
- II. Invocation
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Approval of Agenda
- Approval of Minutes
- VI. Public Participation (Citizens are limited to 5 minutes)

#### VII. Old Business

Reminder: Smoke Testing/Sewer Investigation-September 2022

#### VIII.New business

- 2022 Trunk or Treat-October 27, 2022, 6-8 pm
- IX. Department Reports
- **Executive Session**

- a. Legal
- b. Personnel

#### XI. Adjournment

The City of Nahunta, Georgia met in regular session meeting called to order at 7:00 pm Monday, September 6, 2022, in Council Chambers of City Hall located at 9911 Main Street North, Nahunta, Georgia 31553.

- ❖ Mayor Maefield called meeting to order at 7;00 pm
- ❖ Invocation led by Councilman Richard Johns, Pledge said by all
- ❖ A quorum was present

In attendance are Mayor Maefield, Mayor, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Deloise McFadden, City Manager Tom Wirth, Police Chief Darin Jennings, City Clerk Angela Wirth, Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilmember Crystal Johns City Attorney Brent Hyde (on speaker phone), various residents and the press.

### Items to Consider for Approval

- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve tonight's agenda. Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis seconded the motion, all in favor, carried. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the minutes from August 1, 2022 Work Session. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion, all in favor, carried. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the August 1, 2022, Regular Meeting. Councimember Deloise McFadden seconded the motion, all in favor, carried. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.
- Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the August 18, 2022, called meeting. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion, all in favor, carried. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.

Public Participation
No one in attendance

Unfinished Business

Reminder: Smoke Testing/Sewer Investigation-September 2022 City Manager Tom Wirth and City Clerk Angela Wirth reminded the Mayor Council the sewer smoke testing will start September 19, 2022 and run through November 2022.

#### **New Business**

a. 2022 Trunk or Treat-October 27, 2022, 6-8 pm Mayor Maefield informed the Council the 2022 Trunk or Treat will be held on October 27, 2022, from 6-8 pm and the street closures have been approved by Georgia D.O.T.

#### **Department Reports**

Police Department: Report given by Police Chief Darin Jennings E911 Calls-103; Traffic Stops-69; Citation issued-25; Incident Reports-2; Accident Reports-2; Misc. reports filed=2; arrests made-2; warrants 1. Police Chief Darin Jennings informed the Mayor and Council he received pamphlets and will be handing them out.

Public Works-City Manager Tom Wirth gives the monthly report of 436 work orders and the city has received 11" of rain in August 2022 and the position of public works is still open.

City Clerk Angela Wirth gives the City Clerk's report of the financials are in the back of the books.

Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to close regular session and move into executive session for the purpose of legal and personnel. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion, all in favor, carried. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.

Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to close executive session and return to regular session. Councilmember Deloise McFadden seconded the motion, all in favor, carried. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.

Executive Session No Action Taken

Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to adjourn tonight's meeting. Councilmember Deloise McFadden seconded the motion, all in favor, carried. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.

Barbara Maefield, Mayor	Angela Wirth, City Clerk